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John (Jack) R. Venrick
From: "Jim Boyer" <baysiders@cablespeed.com>
To: "Jim Boyer" <baysiders@cablespeed.com>
Sent: Saturday, February 25, 2012 4:54 PM
Subject: FW: SENATOR Dr Rand Paul vs UN AGENDA 21
Citizen support needed (and welcomed):
http://www.facebook.com/SenatorRandPaul?sk=wall
H
Senator Rand Paul
I recently introduced the Defense of Environment and Property Act of 2012.
Thousands of property owners across America face aggressive action from the
Environmental Protection Agency with no means to fight back. This bill
would balance environmental protection with the fundamental American
right to private property. Do you have an EPA story?
http://blog.pacificlegal.org/2012/sen-rand-paul-proposes-bill-s-2122-to-clarify-the-definition-of-navigable-waters/
RIGH TS
AMERICA
Sen. Rand Paul proposes bill (S.2122) to clarify the definition of “navigable waters”
blog.pacificlegal.org
In 1972, Congress passed the Federal Water Pollution Control Act (subsequently amended as the
Clean Water Act). That law prohibited the discharge of pollutants into “navigable waters”
without a federal permit. Although government agencies initially interpreted “navigable waters”
to mean ...
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